
BUSINESS:  
Affirmative Action; Business Connection Guide; Employers & 
Professionals Reference Guide; Entrepreneurship; Labor  
Services; Licensing; Rules & Laws; Tax Credits; Workers  
Compensation; & other business data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Business and scroll) 
  Various business resources. 
Iowa Department of Economic Development: 
  http://www.iowalifechanging.com/ 
  Economic development services. 
Iowa Entrepreneur Network: 
  http://www.iowaentrepreneur.com/ 
  Entrepreneurship services. 
Iowa Small Business Development Centers: 
  http://www.iowasbdc.org/ 
  Small business management resources. 
Iowa Works: 
  http://www.iowaworks.org 
  One‐Stop workforce info resource for Iowa businesses. 
Iowa Workforce Development: 
  http://www.iowaworkforce.org/ 
  Various workforce services. 
Occupational Safety & Health Administration: 
  http://www.osha.gov/ 
  Standards and compliance‐related information. 
State of Iowa 
  http://www.iowa.gov/ 
  Various State of Iowa services. 
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics: 
  http://stats.bls.gov/ 
  National labor market information resources. 
U.S. Small Business Administration: 
  http://www.sba.gov/ 
  Small business management resources. 
 
COST of LIVING: 
Statistics; Data & Analysis; and other cost of living data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Cost of Living and scroll) 
  Various statistical data relating to living costs (i.e., Consumer  
  Price Index). 
 
INDUSTRIES: 
Current Employment Statistics; Employer Database; Industry 
Projections; Iowa Quarterly Industry Review; Quarterly Census 
of Employment and Wages; and other industry data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Industries and scroll) 
  Various industry resources.  

IOWA TRENDS: 
Statistical Trends: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Iowa Trends and scroll) 
  Various economic indicators evaluating economic activity. 
   
POPULATION: 
Career, Industry, & Population Report; Population Trends and 
Analysis; & other population data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Population and scroll) 
  Various population resources. 
ISU Regional Economics & Community Analysis Program: 
  http://www.recap.iastate.edu/ 
  Economic, demographic, and social data analysis 
State Data Center of Iowa: 
  http://www.iowadatacenter.org/ 
  State population information resource. 
U.S. Census Bureau: 
  http://www.census.gov/ 
  National population information resource. 
 
REGIONS: 
Iowa Regional Profiles; Laborshed Studies; Local Employment 
Dynamics (LED); and other regional information resources:   
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Regions and scroll) 
  Various regional resources. 
 
UNEMPLOYMENT: 
Iowa Labor Force Summaries; Unemployment Data (insurance, 
rates, taxes,…); Local Area Unemployment Statistics; Mass  
Layoff Statistics; and other unemployment data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Unemployment and scroll) 
  Various unemployment resources. 
 
WAGES and INCOME: 
Iowa Wage Survey; Fringe Benefits; Minimum Wage;  
Occupational Employment Statistics Wage Survey; Prevailing 
Wage; Wage Payment Collection; and other wages and income 
data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Wages and Income and scroll) 
  Various wage and income resources. 
Iowa Department of Administrative Services: 
  http://das.iowa.gov/ 
  Various human resources services. 
U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis: 
  http://www.bea.gov/ 
  Various economic and income resources. 

LABOR MARKET INFORMATION 

FOR EMPLOYERS AND PROFESSIONALS 
Visit http://iwin.iowaworkforce.org to gain the latest data and trends pertaining to the economy and workforce. Critical employer 
and professional information can be found by clicking on the following subject headings from the home page above.  



CAREERS: 
Apprenticeship: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us/pubs/pubs/apprenticeship.pdf (or) 
  http://www.iowaworkforce.org/apprenticeship/ 
  Resources for various Iowa apprenticeship programs. 
Career & Education Outlook; Career Connection Guide;  
Career, Industry, & Population Report; Career Planners & Job 
Seekers Reference Guide; Corps’ Opportunities (Ameri, Job, 
Peace); In Demand Magazine; Iowa Career Resource Guide; 
Iowa Licensed Occupations; State & Regional Occupational  
Projections with Summaries; and other career data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Careers and scroll) 
  Various career resources. 
Career Builder, Career One Stop; and Quintessential Careers: 
  http://www.careerbuilder.com/ 
  http://www.careeronestop.org/ 
  http://www.quintcareers.com/ 
  Career management resources. 
Iowa Jobs: 
  http://www.iowajobs.org/ 
  Iowa job listings. 
National Career Development Association: 
  http://associationdatabase.com/aws/NCDA/pt/sp/Home_Page 
  Professional development resources. 
Occupational Information Center: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us/iowa/OIC?x=1&y=1 
  One‐stop source for occupational information. 
Occupational Supply Demand System: 
  http://www.occsupplydemand.org/OSD_Main.aspx?ST=IA 
  Labor market supply and demand analysis. 
O*NET: 
  http://online.onetcenter.org/ 
  Occupational and employment classification resource. 
U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Occupational Outlook: 
  http://www.bls.gov/oco/ 
  Comprehensive occupational and employment resource. 

EDUCATION: 
Educational and Career Planning; Financial Planning;  Higher 
Education and Training Resources; Student Aid; and other  
educational data: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Education and scroll) 
  Various education resources. 
Iowa College Access Network: 
  http://www.icansucceed.org/ 
  Student educational services. 
Iowa Department of Education: 
  http://www.iowa.gov/educate/ 
  Student educational services. 
National Center for Education Services: 
  http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/ 
  Higher education resources. 
 
JOBS: 
Government Jobs; Green Jobs; Hot Jobs; Job Banks; Job Search 
guides; STEM Occupations; and other job data:   
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Jobs and scroll) 
  Various jobs resources. 
Employer Database: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us/iowa/employers?x=1&y=1 
  Career exploration services. 
 
PUBLICATIONS: 
Periodic and Regular Publications: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Publications and scroll) 
  Labor market information and analysis produced and/or  
  collected on workforce topics. 
 
YOUTH: 
Youth Labor Laws and other Youth resources: 
  http://iwin.iwd.state.ia.us (click Youth and scroll) 
  Various youth resources. 

This publication was produced by the Labor Market and 
Workforce Information Division of Iowa Workforce  
Development utilizing original and online content. Inquiries 
may be directed to Brent Paulson at 515.281.3439 or 
Brent.Paulson@iwd.iowa.gov. To obtain the latest  
workforce data and trends including this document visit 
http://iwin.iowaworkforce.org/. Published 10/2011.  

LABOR MARKET INFORMATION 

FOR CAREER PLANNERS & JOB SEEKERS 
Visit http://iwin.iowaworkforce.org to gain the latest data and trends pertaining to the economy and workforce. Critical career 
planner and job seeker information can be found by clicking on the following subject headings from the home page above.  


